

From: [Karadag, Dee](#)
To: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
Subject: RE: 1AR-NAN0914 Resubmission of Fuel Tank Farm AR Plan - Nanisivik Site
Date: Monday, January 25, 2010 6:58:51 AM

Dear Phyllis,

Sorry for the delay. However, Government of Nunavut, Department of Environment has no comments about Resubmission of Fuel Tank Farm AR Plan for Nanisivik Site.

Best Regards,

ᐃᑦ ᑕᑦᑕᑦ

Dee Karadag

ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ

Territorial Environmental Assessment Coordinator & Scientist

ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ

Environmental Protection Service

ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ

Department of Environment

PH/ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ: (867) 975-7732

FX/ᐃᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦᑕᑦ: (867) 975-7739

dkaradag@gov.nu.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 5:24 PM

To: Bob Carreau (bcarreau@breakwater.ca)

Cc: Anderson, Andrew; rodney.watson@forces.gc.ca; Alice Baker; Arctic Bay HTO; barb.thomson@nasittuq.com; Westwell, Bill; Cape Dorset HTO; City of Iqaluit; Clyde River HTO; David Hohnstein; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper; DFO George Fenn; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Lorienta Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah Olivier; Don Carr; EC Environment Canada; Fuentes, Patricio; Ross, Julie; Loder, Allison; Karadag, Dee; Reinhart, Froeydis; Eno, Robert; Workman, Peter; Grise Fiord HTO; Hall Beach HTO; Hamlet of Arctic Bay; Hamlet of Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of Grise Fiord; Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamlet of Igloolik; Hamlet of Kimmirut; Hamlet of Pangnirtung; Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq; Hamlet of Resolute Bay; Hamlet of Sanikiluaq; HTO Igloolik; HTO Pond Inlet; HTO Qikiqtarjuaq; HTO Resolute Bay; HTO Sanikiluaq; Ian Parsons ; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karlette Tunaley ; Klassen, Ken; Kimmirut HTO; LouAnn Cornacchio ; NIRB Info; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian Aglukark; NPC Conformity; NPC Jayko Aooloo; NPC Tommy Owlijoot; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; NWMB Charlotte Sharkey; NWMB Paul Frame; Pangnirtung HTO; PC Jane Chisholm; QIA Matthew Akavak; QIA Salamonie Shoo; QIA Stephen Bathory; Joy, Wanda; Kilpatrick, Rosemary; Green, Roy; Roy, Bhabesh; Steve Lines

Subject: 1AR-NAN0914 Resubmission of Fuel Tank Farm AR Plan - Nanisivik Site

Please see attached request to review the above resubmitted AR Plan and provide comments back to the NWB no later than Friday, January 22, 2010

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org